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From:  (TAXUD)
Sent: mardi 2 février 2021 11:28
To:

RE: request for meeting - CEMBUEAU

, 
 
Referring to your e-mail exchange below with Mr Thomas, I am coming back to you with some possible timeframes 
for the meeting: 
 

• Monday, 15/02: 15:30-18:00 
• Tuesday, 16/02: 9:00-12:30 or 14:00-18:00 
• Wednesday, 17/02: 9:00 
• Tuesday, 23/02: 9:00-12:30 or 14:00-18:00 

 
Would any of these slots work for you? 
 
I am looking forward to hearing from you. 
 
Best regards, 

 

 
Administrative Assistant to Gerassimos Thomas 
Director-General 
 
 

 
European Commission 
Directorate-General for Taxation and Customs Union 

 
B-1049 Brussels/Belgium 

 
 

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. Thank you. 
 
 
 
From: THOMAS Gerassimos (TAXUD) <Gerassimos.THOMAS@ec.europa.eu>  
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 5:39 PM 
To: > 
Cc: TAXUD DG <Taxud-Dg@ec.europa.eu>; > 
Subject: RE: request for meeting - CEMBUEAU 
 
Thank you. My office in copy will take contact and arrange a meeting. 
Best regards 
Gerassimos 
 
 
From: >  
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 5:28 PM 
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To: THOMAS Gerassimos (TAXUD) <Gerassimos.THOMAS@ec.europa.eu> 
Subject: request for meeting - CEMBUEAU 
 
Dear Mr Thomas, 
 
Further to my message earlier today, I would like to thank you for your interest in an introductory meeting with the 
leadership of the European Cement Association (CEMBUREAU).   The main objective of the meeting would be to 
introduce CEMBUREAU to you, presenting briefly our industry, our contribution to the Green Deal and 
decarbonisation, as well as our views on the issue of a carbon border adjustment mechanism currently under 
discussion.    
 
I propose, if you agree, to have an informal (virtual) meeting in a relatively small circle of attendees (about 4 from 
CEMBUREAU side) over the next couple of weeks. 
 
Warm regards, 
 

  
 
 

 
 

Europe & Sustainability 
  
TITAN CEMENT GROUP 
A:   22A Halkidos Str., 111 43, Athens, Greece 
T:       
E:    |  www.titan-cement.com 
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